From:

Sent: 28 April 2020 14:13
To: Henry, Kate
Subject: RE: 2019/6350/P - 28 Harley Road - flue

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Thanks for the revised plan. Reducing the size and location of the flue is a huge improvement. Why didn’t they do
it before? | no longer object to it.

Enjoy your maternity leave and welcoming a baby into your life.

Best wishes

Francoise

From: Henry, Kate <Kate.Henry@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2020 12:08

To: Francoise Findlay

Subject: 2019/6350/P - 28 Harley Road - flue

Good Afternoon,

Re: 28 Harley Road, London, NW3 3BN - Installation of boiler flue and vents on the rear
elevation and alterations to the roof of the existing summer room.

| write further to your comment on the above application (dated 02/03/2020). The applicant has
submitted revised plans with the proposed flue relocated to a lower roofslope at the rear (see
attached plan). Would you like to amend your comments? If so, please could you let me know by
the end of the week (Eriday 1% May) as next week is my last in the office before | go on maternity
leave and I'd like to determine how the application will be decided (i.e. delegated powers or
Member’s Briefing) if possible.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Kate Henry

Senior Planner

Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden

Web: camden.gov.uk

5PS
London N1C 4AG

The majority of Council staff are now working at home through remote, secure access to our
systems.



Where possible please now communicate with us by telephone or email. We have limited staff in
our offices to deal with post, but as most staff are homeworking due to the current situation with
COVID-19, electronic communications will mean we can respond quickly.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.



